
 

 
 

BID BULLETIN NO. 1 
 

 
PROCUREMENT OF THE SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND INSTALLATION OF VARIOUS 

OFFICE FURNITURE FOR THE NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY (NDC)  

(PROJECT REFERENCE NO. MR25-09-115) 

Please be advised of the following queries and clarifications raised during the Pre-Bid 
Conference held on October 30, 2025, and through the official email that we accept until 
November 3, 2025: 
 

QUERIES CLARIFICATION/AMENDMENT 

The bidder asked about Clause 16.1, if 

they need to submit both the Bid 

Securing Declaration and one any form 

of Bid Security? Or can they submit a Bid 

Securing Declaration only? 

Yes, the Bid Security shall be in the form of 

a Bid Securing Declaration, and any of the 

following: 

 

a. The amount of not less than ₱ 

57,070.00 or 2% of ABC, if bid 

security is in manager’s check; 

 

b. The amount of not less than ₱ 

142,675.00 or 5% of ABC, if bid 

security is Surety Bond. 

Clarification for item #54 and item #56 in 

the Technical Specifications:  

 

Item # 54: 6 cm H? 

Item # 56: 13 x 44cm is LxWxH? 

 

 

 

Item # 54: 6 cm (H) 

Item # 56: 160cm (L) x 44cm (W) x 64cm (H) 

The bidder seeks clarification regarding 

the term “NDC approved sample.” If 

NDC already has a preferred supplier for 

this item, or if the sample approval 

process will only be conducted after the 

award of the bidding? 

The “NDC approved sample” means, the 

sample approval process will only be 

conducted after the award of the bidding. 

 

 

     New Schedule of the Procurement Activities: 
 

ORIGINAL AMENDMENT 

Submission and Receipt of Bids 
 
From: 
November 11, 2025, at 10:00 am (7th floor 
NDC clock)  on the 7th floor NDC Building. 
Late bids will not be accepted. 

Submission and Receipt of Bids 
 
To: 
November 17, 2025, at 10:00 am (7th floor 
NDC clock)  on the 7th floor NDC Building. 
Late bids will not be accepted. 

Opening of Bids and Eligibility Check 
 
From: 
November 11, 2025, at 11:00 am, ABB 
Hall of the NDC Building. 

Opening of Bids and Eligibility Check 
 
To: 
November 17, 2025, 2025, at 11:00 am, 
ABB Hall of the NDC Building. 

 



 

 

Reminders:    

 
 

● Bidders must also provide a soft copy of the Detailed Financial Bid in Microsoft Excel 
format showing the formula used in the computation of the costs.  
 

● The USB containing the soft copy of the detailed financial bid should be enclosed in 
the financial envelope. 
 

● Deadline of submission of bid will be on November 17, 2025, at 1:00 p.m. (7th floor 
NDC clock) on the 7th floor NDC Building. Late bids will not be accepted. 
 

● The Opening of Bids shall be on November 17, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. at the ABB Hall, 
NDC Building. 

 
● Complete eligibility documents shall bear tabs identifying/separating each of the 

required eligibility, technical, and financial documents. 
 
 

For further inquiries, you may coordinate with our Bids and Awards Committee 
Secretariat at 8840-4838 loc. 224. 

 
 
This BID BULLETIN No. 1 is issued this 6th day of November 2025 for the guidance 

and information of all concerned. 

 

               (signed) 

                 AGM LEOPOLDO JOHN F. ACOT 
              Chairperson 
         Bids and Awards Committee 


